

## Summary of the Meeting of the Vale Douzaine

Monday January 29th 2018

<b><u>Present:</u></b>	Miss R.A. Henry - Dean	Mr J.C.S.F. Smithies - Vice Dean
Douzeniers:	Mr G.M. Collins, Mrs P. Devenport, Mr R.E. Digard, Mr A. Goubert, Mr J.H. Leale, Mr W.J. Le Page, Mr A. Quevatre, Mr P.F. van der Tang, Mr M.P. Torode, and Mrs P.A. Robinson	
Constables:	Mr R. A. Leale, Mr W.H. Cohu	
Parish Secretaries:	Mrs S. Earles	
<b><u>Apologies:</u></b>	Mr S.M. Le Maitre, Mr T.I. Ashworth, Mr L. Queripel, Ms S. Hansmann-Rouxel, Mrs N. Gill	

1. Minutes of the Meeting held on December 11th 2017, were approved by the Douzaine.
2. Matters arising - A summary will be put on the website for a trial period.  
A Rouse Moorings Committee meeting was held on 24<sup>th</sup> January, 2018 and it was noted the slipway and pier are in need of some repair work and rubbish needs to be cleared from the area.  
Bag-Tag charges will begin at the start of January 2019 with the new collection streams commencing 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2018.
3. Remembrance Day Committee met on 15<sup>th</sup> January to discuss the 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary.
4. 2 Bornements were approved.
5. The new parish website is starting to look very impressive although work is still needed before being launched.
6. The football pitches will be reinstated on L'Anresse Common after a donation of goal nets was received from Vale Recreation Football Club and the goal posts have been replaced.
7. The Vale Floral Group have purchased some new trees and will be planting these in the 'quarry'.